
       
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 
 
 
 

HERITAGE HARBOR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

November 21, 2019 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 
19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Heritage Harbor 
Community Development District 
 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 

[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [   ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 
 Lake Mary FL 32746 

(321) 263-0132 Ext. 4205 
Tampa, Florida 33647 
(813) 374 -9105 

 
 

 
November 15, 2019 
 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Heritage Harbor Community Development District  
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community 
Development District is scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the Heritage 
Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, FL 33558. 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Patricia Comings-Thibault  
Patricia Comings-Thibault 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

District: HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, November 21, 2019 
Time: 6:30 PM 
Location: Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 

19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway 
Lutz, Florida 33558 

Dial-in Number: 712-775-7031 
Guest Access Code: 109-516-380 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

II. Audience Comments   

III. Landscape & Pond Maintenance  

A. Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM – November 7, 2019 – 
95% 

    Exhibit 1 

IV. Operations  

A. Golf Course Report     To be 
Distributed 

B. DPFG Operations Report – November 2019     Exhibit 2 

V. Administrative  

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held October 24, 2019 

    Exhibit 3 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The October 2019 Unaudited 
Financial Report 

    Exhibit 4 

VI. Business Matters  

A. Consideration & Approval of Resolution 2020-01, Authorizing a 
Lease of Certain Used Golf Course Equipment, and Execution of a 
Lease Agreement Substantially in the Form Attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit “A”  

    Exhibit 5 

B. Consideration & Approval of Resolution 2020-02, Authorizing a 
Lease of Certain New Golf Course Equipment, and Execution of a 
Lease Agreement Substantially in the Form Attached to the 
Resolution as Exhibit “A”.   

Exhibit 6 



Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Business Matters (continued)  

C. Consideration of Greenview Landscape Perennial Proposal - 
$660.00 

Exhibit 7 

D. Presentation of Golf Course Maintenance Review Report Exhibit 8 

E. Discussion on Salary Increase and Recommendation for Title 
Change to Clubhouse Maintenance Manager 

 

F. Board Consideration of Moving the December 19th Meeting to 
December 17th 

 

VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Ratification of Greenview Landscape Flower Installation Proposal - 
$5,270.00 

Exhibit 9 

VIII. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager  

B. District Attorney  

C. District Engineer  

IX. Supervisors Requests  

X. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per 
individual for non-agenda items) 

 

XI. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 
LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
November 7, 2019 

 
ATTENDING: 
LARRY RHUM – GREENVIEW LANDSCAPE 
PAUL WOODS – OLM, INC. 
 

 
CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS  
 
 NONE 
  
CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS 
 
HARBOR TOWNE 
 
1. Entrance: Supplement the chlorotic Gardenias with micronutrients.  

 
2. Remove windfall weekly.  

 
3. Around the perimeter of the pool: Rake down fire ant mounds.  

 
4. Along the west perimeter boundary: Prune back the Brazilian Pepper and overgrowth 

extending into the mowable areas.  
 
BOULEVARD 
 
5. South end of the sports field: Prune the Brazilian Pepper overhanging the sidewalk area.  

 
6. I recommend using nonselective controls along the fence. Also, remove the pepper vine 

and grassy growth on the gate.  
 

7. To the south of seas mist: Verify the irrigation coverage along the Oak tree line.  
 

8. To the south of Monterrey entrance: Prune back the wood line overgrowth disposing 
discreetly any Brazilian Pepper.  
 

9. Near the Safety Shores /Sandy Shores intersection: Closely monitor for fungal disease in 
the center median island.  

 
ENTRANCE  

 
10. At the base of the Heritage Harbor waterfall monument: Confirm the irrigation coverage 

and reduce to allow the soil to dry. Remove the declining Gold Mound Duranta and 
allow sufficient drying to occur prior to replacing the plant with 7 three-gallon 
replacements or Copperleaf plants.  

 
CYPRESS GLEN   
 
11. Entrance: Improve vigor in the Vinca in the center median island.  
  

NEXT INSPECTION 
DECEMBER 5TH, 2019 AT 10:30 AM 

SCORE: 95% 



12. Along the District owned roadways: Prune the trees up to 15 feet.  
 

13. Brightwater monument: Improve the turf vigor. Identify if a bus stop is located at this 
are which may explain the poor turf condition.  
 

14. Across from the Brightwater entrance: Monitor the newly installed Jasmine in the 
center island. Replace under warranty any plants that fail to thrive.  

 
CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS – PRICING 
 
1. Provide a price to remove 4 large Crape Myrtles, including root zone removal and 

grading and installing 2  Ligustrum Privets to frame the wedding gazebo area.  
 

2. Along the District owned roadways: Provide a price for tree pruning outside the 
standard contract.  
 

3. Identify any trees throughout the Cypress Glen entrance obstructing streetlamps on the 
District owned property and provide a price to prune these trees.  

 
CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER 
 
1. During today’s inspection we observed an abandoned vehicle in the Waterford Landing 

cul-de-sac. The vehicle was damage with the airbags deployed and the tag is missing.  
This vehicle appears to have been involved in an accident.  
 

2. On behalf of OLM, happy Thanksgiving.  
 

CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR 
  
1. The Blue Daze have done well and appears to be immune from the deer damage. This 

may be a good plant for consideration at village entrance improvement projects. 
 

2. On behalf of OLM, happy Thanksgiving.   
 
 
PGW:kn 
 
cc: Patricia Comings-Thibault patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com     

Ray Lotito Raymond.Lotito@dpfg.com 
Ray Leonard  rleonard@greenacre.com 
Larry Rhum debs@greenviewfl.com 

 records@dpfg.com 
 

mailto:patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
mailto:Raymond.lotito@dpfg.com
mailto:debs@greenviewfl.com
mailto:records@dpfg.com


  
HERITAGE HARBOUR CDD 

 
MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION GRADESHEET 

 
A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

TURF 5   

TURF FERTILITY 15 1 Brightwater 

TURF EDGING 5   

WEED CONTROL – TURF AREAS 10 2 Broad leaf 

TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10  Fire ants 

PLANT FERTILITY 5   

WEED CONTROL – BED AREAS 10   

PLANT INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

PRUNING 10 5 Woodline overgrowth  

CLEANLINESS 10 2 Leaf debris 

MULCHING 5   

WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 15    

CARRYOVERS 5   
 

B. SEASONAL COLOR/PERENNIAL 
MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

VIGOR/APPEARANCE 10   

INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

DEADHEADING/PRUNING 10   

MAXIMUM VALUE 145   
 

 
Date: 11-6-19  Score: 95.0 Performance Payment™ %100  
 
Contractor Signature:            
 
Inspector Signature:            
 
Property Representative Signature:          
 
 

         975 Cobb Place Blvd., Suite 304, Kennesaw, GA  30144 Phone: 770.420.0900 Fax:  770.420.0904  www.olminc.com 
 

 

http://www.olminc.com/


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Operations Report – November  2019 
 

1 



ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 

 

 
 CDD Maintenance Activities Including Gate House, Entrances Monuments, Fountains And Common Areas 

 
 Gatehouse 

 New Gate Installation By Envera Is On-going.  Projected Date For The New Gates And Cameras To “Go Live” Is The 
Last Week In November.  

 
 Christmas Decorations Installed At Community Entrances  - Testing On-going 

 
 Completed Items 

 
 Met With Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (Deputy Cullinan) In Regards To Methods To Discourage 

Vandalism On The Golf Course 
 

 Suggestions Include Security Lighting At The Rest Facility 
 Installation Of Bougainvillea 
 Neighborhood Watch Programs 

 
 Golf Course Turf Improvement Consultants Report  

 
 Normal HOA Maintenance Activities Include The Following:  

 
 HOA Pool Area  

 General Pool Area Maintenance 
 Playground Equipment Repairs 

 
 HOA  Sports Area Maintenance 

 Tennis Courts 
 Daily Maintenance Of Tennis Courts 
 Added Clay As Necessary 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

2 



HCSO Suggestion Number 1  
for  

Improved Security & Decreased Vandalism  

3 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Lift And Trim Bushes Around Facility  
Improve Visibility & Reduce Hiding Places 



HCSO Suggestion Number 2  
for  

Improved Security & Decreased Vandalism 

4 

Plant Bougainvillea Due To The Natural Thorns Bougainvillea At Gaps In 
Fence 

Add Additional Lighting – Possibly From TECO   



CDD COMMON AREAS  
CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS INSTALLED  
 

Christmas Decorations Installed and Being tested by Vendor 

5 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

HERITAGE HARBOR 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 4 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community 5 
Development District was held on Thursday, October 24, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at Heritage Harbor 6 
Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, Florida 33558. 7 

 8 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Ms. Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  11 

David Penzer Board Supervisor, Chairman 12 
Russ Rossi Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 13 
Shelley Grandon  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary  14 
Patrick Giambelluca  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary  15 
Clint Swigart Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 16 

Also present were: 17 

Patricia Thibault District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC. 18 
Raymond Lotito Field Operations, DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC. 19 
Tracy Robin District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker 20 
Scott Zakany President, Cypress Golf Course Services 21 

 22 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 24, 2019 Heritage 23 
Harbor CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 24 

 25 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 26 

 There being none, the next item followed. 27 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Landscape & Pond Maintenance 28 

A. Exhibit 1: Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM – October 3, 2019 – 95% 29 

B. Exhibit 2: Aquatics Waterway Inspection Report 30 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Operations 31 

A. Golf Course Report 32 

The Board made a motion to offer a $500.00 award with Tracy giving us assistance on the exact 33 
verbiage.  34 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Giambelluca, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 35 
approved the motion offering a $500.00 award with District Counsel giving assistance on the exact 36 
verbiage for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 37 

B. Exhibit 3: DPFG Operations Report – October 2019 38 



Heritage Harbor CDD October 24, 2019 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative 39 

A. Exhibit 4: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular 40 
Meeting Held October 2, 2019 41 

On a MOTION by Mr. Giambelluca, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 42 
approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held on October 2, 2019 for the 43 
Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 44 

B. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Acceptance – The September 2019 Unaudited Financial Statements 45 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 46 
the September 2019 Unaudited Financial Statements for the Heritage Harbor Community Development 47 
District. 48 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 49 

A. Exhibit 6: Consideration of Envera Barrier Arm Relocation Proposal - $110.00/monthly. Install - 50 
$3,193.74 51 
Not allowed by the county. 52 

B. Exhibit 7: Consideration of Greenview Landscape Perennial Proposal - $660.00 53 

This item was tabled to the next meeting. . 54 

C. Exhibit 8: Consideration of Revised Golf Course Bridges Proposal 55 

This item was tabled to a subsequent meeting for further discussion. 56 

D. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Cypress Golf Course Services Proposal 57 

On a MOTION by Ms. Grandon, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 58 
approved the initial assessment in the amount of $1,500.00 to be taken out of bond proceeds for the 59 
Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 60 

E. Exhibit 10: Consideration of Design Scapes Holiday Lights Proposal - $6,300.00 61 

Mr. Giambelluca noted that the address in the proposal (2634 Cypress Ridge Boulevard, Suite 62 
102, Wesley Chapel, FL 33544) is incorrect and should be changed to reflect the address of the 63 
current management company, DPFG. 64 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 65 
approved the Design Scapes Holiday Lights proposal, subject to an address change, in the amount of 66 
$6,300.00 for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 67 

F. Exhibit 11: Discussion of Sheriff Pay Rate Increase 68 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rossi, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 69 
approved the $33.00/hour pay rate for the Sheriff’s Office with the caveat that there will be five less shifts 70 
run on a monthly basis for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 71 

G. Exhibit 12: Discussion of HOA and Allocations of Personnel  72 
Mr. Robin to discuss with HOA attorney.  73 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 74 

A. Exhibit 13: Ratification of Greenview Landscape Irrigation Repair Proposal - $540.00 75 



Heritage Harbor CDD October 24, 2019 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

 
On a MOTION by Ms. Grandon, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 76 
approved the Ratification of the Greenview Landscape Irrigation Repair Proposal in the amount of 77 
$540.00 for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 78 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 79 

A. District Manager 80 

There being none, the next item followed. 81 

B. District Attorney 82 

 83 
Survey is needed to determine property owner of missing fence located on Heritage Harbor and 84 
Stonebrier Property line.  85 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rossi, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 86 
approved the motion to pay for a survey, with a not to exceed amount of $500.00, to determine who owns 87 
the plot of land where the missing fence is located on the Heritage Harbor and Stonebrier property line for 88 
the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 89 

C. District Engineer 90 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 91 

Mr. Giambelluca updated the Board on the activities that occurred after the major traffic crash 92 
report. An update was made about the ADA compliance status of the sidewalk at the main entrance. 93 
Pictures of the new ADA compliant installation will be provided upon request. It was also noted that a 94 
dead cat was found near the main entrance and that Hillsborough County removed it. 95 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 96 

There being none, the next item followed. 97 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 98 

Ms. Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before adjourning the meeting. 99 
There being none, Ms. Grandon made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  100 

On a MOTION by Ms. Grandon, SECONDED by Mr. Penzer, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 101 
adjourned the meeting for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 102 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 103 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 104 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 105 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 106 
meeting held on ________________________. 107 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 108 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  109 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



FY 2019 Actuals 

YTD

FY 2020 Actuals 

YTD

FY 2020 Budget 

YTD

General Fund 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Debt Service Fund 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% October 41,368.00      33,629.00    28,113.00       

November 38,168.00      41,064.00    26,921.00       

December 37,906.00      37,247.00    29,649.00       
January 29,147.00      29,036.00    23,393.00       

February 41,938.00      54,626.00    21,969.00       

General Fund March 54,956.00      46,917.00    38,070.00       

Administration 21,441$             26,080$            26,348$             April 44,196.00      30,767.00    31,115.00       

Field 44,233               40,919              62,990               May 43,086.00      41,345.00    45,993.00       

Total General Fund 65,674$             66,999$            89,338$             June 46,328.00      29,142.00    43,421.00       

July 32,565.00      24,196.00    32,429.00       

% of Actual Expendtures Spent of Budgeted Expenditures 8% 817,209             August 34,216.00      29,982.00    33,940.00       

Cash and Investment Balances September 29,643.00      28,801.00    34,700.00       

Prior Year YTD Current YTD Yearly Total 473,517$        426,752$     389,713$        

Operating Accounts 320,133$         434,989$           Threshold 500,000.00           500,000.00       500,000.00            500,000.00          

Gross Profit by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Payroll by Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Actual Rounds of Golf by Month

FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2018- YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Golf Course 63,857$            70,868$             71,718$            77,838$             Golf Course October 2,405              2,612              2,711               

Pro Shop 12,967              2,639                 2,631                3,048                  Payroll- Hourly 23,710$          12,155$       11,702$           22,917$         Total Rounds 2,405              2,612              2,711               

Cost of Goods Sold (1,032)               (1,357)                (1,392)               (1,600)                FICA Taxes 3,654              1,483           1,141               3,667             Average Price per Round 26.45$             

Total Gross Profit 75,792$            72,150$             72,957$            79,287$             Life and Health Insurance 1,663              1,212           1,345               2,367             

Total Golf Course 29,027            14,850         14,187             28,950           

Expenses by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Pro Shop
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD Payroll- Hourly 13,452            6,195           6,168               12,417           

Golf Course 49,907$            52,848$             48,670$            70,100$             FICA Taxes 2,073              801              795                  1,987             

Pro Shop 37,267              23,277               36,231              64,101               Life and Health Insurance 896                 601              631                  17,000           

Total Expenses 87,174$            76,125$             84,902$            134,201$           Total Pro Shop 16,421            7,597           7,594               31,403           

Total Payroll 45,448$          22,447$       21,781$           60,353$         

Net Income (Loss) by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget % of Revenues 59.96% 31.11% 29.86% 76.12%
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Golf Course 13,950$            18,020$             23,048$            7,738$               

Pro Shop (25,332)             (21,994)              (34,992)            (62,653)              

Total Net Income (Loss) B4 Depreciation (11,382)$          (3,974)$              (11,945)$          (54,915)$            

Total Depreciation Expense -                         18,555               18,555              -                          
Total Net Income (Loss) After Depreciation (11,382)$          (22,530)$            (30,500)$          (54,915)$            

Debt Service Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Principal Payment -$                  -$                   -$                  -$                    

Interest Payment -                    -                      -                    -                      

Prepayment Call -                    -                      -                    -                      

Bond Refunding -                    -                      -                    -                      

Total Debt Service Payments -$                  -$                   -$                  -$                    

Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Golf Activity

Financial Snapshot - General Funds Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Restaurant
Revenue: Net Assessments % Collected YTD

Expenditures: Amount Spent YTD
FY 2019 Actuals 

YTD

FY 2020 Budget 

YTD

FY 2020 Actuals 

YTD

Restaurant and Beverage Cart Gross Revenue

 -
 5,000

 10,000
 15,000
 20,000
 25,000
 30,000
 35,000
 40,000
 45,000
 50,000

FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD

Pro Shop

Golf Course

Payroll By Year

59.96 % 31.11 % 29.86 %

 -

 100,000.00

 200,000.00

 300,000.00

 400,000.00

 500,000.00

 600,000.00

FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Total Restaurant & Beverage Cart Gross Revenue YTD

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

FY 2018- YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Annual YTD Total Golf Rounds



Heritage Harbor

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Period Ending

October 31, 2019



 General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated

 Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total

ASSETS:  

CASH - HANCOCK OPERATING ACCOUNT 99,843$            -$                   -$                   -$                99,843$              

CASH - BU OPERATING ACCOUNT 24,502              -                         -                        -                     24,502                

CASH - HH OPERATING ACCOUNT 8,542                -                         -                        -                     8,542                  

CASH - SUNTRUST 5,712                -                         -                        -                     5,712                  

CASH - MONEY MARKET 246,505            -                         -                        -                     246,505              

CASH - HH ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT -                       144,897             -                        -                     144,897              

CASH - FIFTH THIRD BANK 49,885              135,460             -                        -                     185,345              

CASH ON HAND -                       600                    -                        -                     600                     

INVESTMENTS:

REVENUE FUND -                       -                         43,775               -                     43,775                

RESERVE TRUST FUND -                       -                         65,884               -                     65,884                

INTEREST FUND -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

CONSTRUCTION TRUST FUND -                       -                         -                        284,948          284,948              

ON ROLL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE 736,507            -                         329,423             -                     1,065,930           

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 22,200              197                    -                        -                     22,397                

DEPOSITS - UTILITIES 1,890                3,456                 -                        -                     5,346                  

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                       -                         2,728                 -                     2,728                  

INVENTORY ASSETS:

GOLF BALLS -                       6,654                 -                        -                     6,654                  

GOLF CLUBS -                       198                    -                        -                     198                     

GLOVES -                       3,169                 -                        -                     3,169                  

HEADWEAR -                       1,764                 -                        -                     1,764                  

LADIES WEAR -                       724                    -                        -                     724                     

MENS WEAR -                       1,614                 -                        -                     1,614                  

SHOES/SOCKS -                       52                      -                        -                     52                       

MISCELLANEOUS -                       2,357                 -                        -                     2,357                  

INVESTMENTS CD -                       21,489               -                        -                     21,489                

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,195,586         322,632             441,811             284,948          2,244,977           

NONCURRENT ASSETS

LAND -                       1,204,598          -                        -                     1,204,598           

INFRASTRUCTURE -                       6,011,912          -                        -                     6,011,912           

ASSUM. DEPRECIATION-INFRASTRUCTURE -                       (5,696,908)         -                        -                     (5,696,908)          

EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE -                       853,044             -                        -                     853,044              

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION - EQUIP/FURNITURE -                       (853,044)            -                        -                     (853,044)             

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS -                       1,519,602          -                        -                     1,519,602           

TOTAL ASSETS 1,195,586$       1,842,234$         441,811$           284,948$        3,764,579$         

Heritage Harbor CDD

Balance Sheet

October 31, 2019



 General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated

 Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total

Heritage Harbor CDD

Balance Sheet

October 31, 2019

LIABILITIES:
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 39,819$            49,396$             -$                      4,778$            93,992$              

DEFERRED ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS 736,507            -                     329,423             -                  1,065,930           

SALES TAX PAYABLE 910                  9,202                 -                        -                  10,112                

GIFT CERTIFICATES -                       764                    -                        -                  764                     

RESTAURANT DEPOSITS 19,500              -                     -                        -                  19,500                

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 2,728                -                         -                        -                     2,728                  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 799,464            59,363               329,423             4,778              1,193,027           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 799,464$          59,363$             329,423$           4,778$            1,193,027$         

FUND BALANCES:

NON-SPENDABLE  ( DEPOSITS & PREPAID) 1,890                3,456                 -                        -                     5,346                  

RESTRICTED FOR:

DEBT SERVICE -                       -                         112,388             -                     112,388              

1ST QUARTER OPERATING RESERVES 191,412            -                         -                        -                     191,412              

INTERNAL BALANCE -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

ASSIGNED:

RESERVES - FOUNTAINS 11,625              -                         -                        -                     11,625                

RESERVES - GATE/ENTRY FEATURES 30,142              -                         -                        -                     30,142                

RESERVES - IRRIGATION SYSTEM 49,259              -                         -                        -                     49,259                

RESERVES - LAKE ENHANCEMENTS 34,875              -                         -                        -                     34,875                

RESERVES - LANDSCAPE 34,875              -                         -                        -                     34,875                

UNASSIGNED: 42,045              -                       -                       -                    42,045                

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS -                       1,519,602          -                        -                     1,519,602           

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

UNRESTRICTED/UNRESERVED -                       259,813             -                        280,170          539,983              

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 1,195,586$       1,842,234$         441,811$           284,948$        3,764,579$         



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Gross) 736,509$                   -$                            -$                            -$                                

INTEREST 2,700                         225                             191                             (34)                              

MISCELLANEOUS  -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

RESTAURANT REVENUE 78,000                       6,500                          6,500                          -                                  

TOTAL REVENUE 817,209                     6,725                          6,691                          (34)                              

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:

SUPERVISORS' COMPENSATION 12,000                       1,000                          -                                 1,000                          

PAYROLL TAXES 2,259                         188                             -                                 188                             

PAYROLL SERVICE FEE -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,000                         750                             1,545                          (795)                            

LEGAL SERVICES  12,000                       1,000                          -                                 1,000                          

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 66,759                       5,563                          5,327                          237                             

ACCOUNTING SERVICES -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

AUDITING SERVICES 5,800                         -                                 -                                 -                                  

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 1,500                         125                             -                                 125                             

INSURANCE (Liability, Property and Casualty)                                     13,000                       13,000                        12,637                        363                             

PRINTING & BINDING 2,200                         183                             -                                 183                             

LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,200                         100                             -                                 100                             

MISCELLANEOUS (BANK FEES, BROCHURES & MISC) 1,500                         125                             3,518                          (3,393)                         

WEBSITE HOSTING & MANAGEMENT 2,265                         2,265                          2,878                          (613)                            

OFFICE SUPPLIES 500                            42                               -                                 42                               

ANNUAL DISTRICT FILING FEE 175                            175                             175                             -                                  

ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 21,979                       1,832                          -                                 1,832                          

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 152,137                     26,348                        26,080                        268                             

FIELD:

PAYROLL - HOURLY 44,924                       3,744                          3,943                          (199)                            

FICA TAXES & PAYROLL FEE 5,948                         496                             485                             10                               

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 4,998                         417                             402                             15                               

CONTRACT- GUARD SERVICES 82,000                       6,833                          4,278                          2,556                          

CONTRACT-FOUNTAIN 1,680                         140                             140                             -                                  

CONTRACT-LANDSCAPE 136,800                     21,800                        21,800                        -                                  

CONTRACT-LAKE 42,436                       3,557                          3,478                          79                               

CONTRACT-GATES 46,680                       4,270                          3,700                          570                             

GATE - COMMUNICATIONS - TELEPHONE 3,744                         312                             214                             98                               

UTILITY-GENERAL 78,000                       6,500                          403                             6,097                          

R&M-GENERAL 3,000                         250                             350                             (100)                            

R&M-GATE 3,000                         250                             -                                 250                             

R&M-OTHER LANDSCAPE 34,240                       2,853                          540                             2,313                          

R&M-IRRIGATION 3,500                         292                             -                                 292                             

R&M-MITIGATION 2,000                         167                             -                                 167                             

R&M-TREES AND TRIMMING 7,500                         625                             -                                 625                             

R&M-PARKS & FACILITIES 1,000                         83                               -                                 83                               

MISC-HOLIDAY DÉCOR 8,500                         -                                 -                                 -                                  

MISC-CONTINGENCY 55,512                       4,626                          850                             3,776                          

RESTAURANT EXPENDITURE 69,310                       5,776                          336                             5,440                          

TOTAL FIELD 634,772                     62,990                        40,919                        22,070                        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 786,909                     89,338                        66,999                        22,339                        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)

RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE 

RESERVE STUDY CONTRIBUTION 30,300                       -                                 -                                 -                                  

TOTAL RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE 30,300                       -                                 -                                 -                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 817,209                     89,338                        66,999                        22,339                        

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                 (82,613)                       (60,308)                       22,305                        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                             (82,613)                       (60,308)                       22,305                        

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                  -                                   456,430                      456,430                      

FUND BALANCE - INC IN RESERVE -                                  -                                   -                              -                              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -$                               (82,613)$                     396,122$                    478,735$                     

Note: Interfund loan between General Fund and Enterprise Fund was cancelled and forgiven via Resolution 2019-02.

Heritage Harbor CDD

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

PRELIMINARY

For the period from October 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

OPERATING REVENUE

GOLF COURSE

GREEN FEES 890,997$                        74,250$                      68,450$                      (5,800)$                       

CLUB RENTALS 25                                   255                             -                                  (255)                            

RANGE FEES 38,804                            3,234                          3,268                          35                                

HANDICAPS 100                                 100                             -                                  (100)                            

TOTAL GOLF COURSE REVENUE 929,926                          77,838                        71,718                        (6,120)                         

PRO SHOP

GOLF BALL SALES 22,800                            1,900                          1,713                          (187)                            

GLOVE SALES 6,000                              500                             508                             8                                  

HEADWEAR SALES 3,775                              315                             151                             (164)                            

LADIES WEAR SALES -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

MENS WEAR SALES 2,000                              167                             112                             (55)                              

MISCELLANEOUS SALES 2,000                              167                             148                             (19)                              

TOTAL PRO SHOP REVENUE 36,575                            3,048                          2,631                          (417)                            

RENTAL -                                  -                              75                               75                                

SALES DISCOUNT -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 966,501                          80,886                        74,424                        (6,462)                         

COST OF GOODS SOLD

COS-GOLF BALLS 12,136                            1,011                          1,026                          15                                

COS-GLOVES 3,314                              276                             269                             (8)                                

COS-HEADWEAR 1,880                              157                             37                               (120)                            

COS-LADIES WEAR -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

COS-MENS WEAR 1,008                              84                               -                                  (84)                              

COS-MISCELLANEOUS 858                                 72                               61                               (11)                              

TOTAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 19,196                            1,600                          1,392                          (208)                            

GROSS PROFT 947,305                          79,286                        73,032                        (6,254)                         

OPERATING EXPENSES

GOLF COURSE

PAYROLL-HOURLY 275,000                          22,917                        11,702                        11,215                         

PAYROLL-INCENTIVE 500                                 500                             -                                  500                              

FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE 44,000                            3,667                          1,141                          2,526                           

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 28,400                            2,367                          1,345                          1,022                           

WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,210                              351                             345                             6                                  

CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS 239                                 20                               60                               (40)                              

COMMUNICATION-TELEPHONE 2,364                              197                             169                             28                                

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200                                 17                               -                                  17                                

ELECTRICITY-GENERAL 13,200                            1,100                          150                             950                              

UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL 4,620                              385                             853                             (468)                            

UTILITY-WATER & SEWER 6,600                              550                             -                                  550                              

RENTAL/LEASE-VEHICLE/EQUIP 39,311                            3,276                          2,100                          1,176                           

LEASE-ICE MACHINES 1,500                              125                             125                             -                                  

INSURANCE-PROPERTY 24,377                            24,377                        20,438                        3,939                           

R&M-BUILDING 500                                 42                               -                                  42                                

R&M-EQUIPMENT 15,500                            1,292                          947                             344                              

R&M-FERTILIZER 30,000                            2,500                          1,462                          1,038                           

R&M-IRRIGATION 5,000                              417                             -                                  417                              

R&M-GOLF COURSE 5,025                              419                             -                                  419                              

R&M-PUMPS 2,760                              230                             4,506                          (4,276)                         

MISC-PROPERTY TAXES 2,100                              175                             -                                  175                              

MISC-LICENSES & PERMITS 300                                 300                             425                             (125)                            

OP SUPPLIES- GENERAL 4,800                              400                             865                             (465)                            

OP SUPPLIES-FUEL, OIL 15,500                            1,292                          2,038                          (747)                            

OP SUPPLIES-CHEMICALS 30,571                            2,548                          -                                  2,548                           

OP SUPPLIES-HAND TOOLS 750                                 63                               -                                  63                                

SUPPLIES-SAND 1,800                              150                             -                                  150                              

SUPPLIES-TOP DRESSING 2,400                              200                             -                                  200                              

SUPPLIES-SEEDS 2,000                              167                             -                                  167                              

ALLOCATIONS OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 732                                 61                               -                                  61                                

TOTAL GOLF COURSE 564,259                          70,100                        48,670                        21,430                         

Heritage Harbor CDD

GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

Heritage Harbor CDD

GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019

PRO SHOP:

PAYROLL-HOURLY 149,000                          12,417                        6,168                          6,249                           

FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE 23,840                            1,987                          795                             1,192                           

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 17,000                            17,000                        631                             16,369                         

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,890                              408                             345                             63                                

CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS 2,157                              180                             120                             60                                

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 250                                 21                               -                                  21                                

ELECTRICITY-GENERAL 8,400                              700                             73                               627                              

UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL 693                                 58                               -                                  58                                

UTILITY-WATER & SEWER 2,500                              208                             -                                  208                              

LEASE-CARTS 70,560                            11,880                        11,999                        (120)                            

INSURANCE-PROPERTY 11,561                            11,561                        13,310                        (1,749)                         

R&M-GENERAL 3,000                              250                             -                                  250                              

R&M-AIR CONDITIONING 800                                 67                               -                                  67                                

R&M - RANGE 1,000                              83                               -                                  83                                

ADVERTISING 10,500                            875                             200                             675                              

MISC-BANK CHARGES 22,000                            1,833                          1,184                          650                              

MISC-CABLE TV EXPENSES 1,600                              133                             200                             (67)                              

MISC-PROPERTY TAXES 5,500                              -                                  -                                  -                                  

MISC-HANDICAP FEES 500                                 500                             -                                  500                              

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200                              100                             -                                  100                              

COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,000                              83                               965                             (882)                            

OP SUPPLIES-GENERAL 1,000                              83                               231                             (148)                            

SUPPLIES-SCORECARDS 500                                 42                               -                                  42                                

CONTINGENCY 2,000                              167                             10                               157                              

ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 14,495                            1,208                          -                                  1,208                           

RESERVE 27,100                            2,258                          -                                  2,258                           

TOTAL PRO SHOP 383,046                          64,101                        36,231                        27,871                         

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE -                                      -                                  18,555                        (18,555)                       

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 947,305                          134,201                      103,457                      30,746                         

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                      (54,915)                       (30,425)                       24,491                         

NONOPERATING EXPENSES:  

ARBITRAGE REBATE -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

DISSEMINATION AGENT -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

TRUSTEE -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

PRINCIPAL DEBT RETIREMENT -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

INTEREST EXPENSE -                                      -                              -                                  -                                  

DEBT SERVICE TOTAL -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 947,305                          134,201                      103,457                      30,746                         

NONOPERATING REVENUES

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND REVENUE -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

SALES TAX DISCOUNT -                                  -                                 -                              -                              

MISC REVENUES -                                  -                              -                              -                              

GAIN ON SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                                  -                              -                              -                              

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                  -                              -                                 -                              

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                      -                                  -                                  -                                  

CHANGE IN NET POSITION -                                      (54,915)                       (30,425)                       24,491                         

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING -                                      -                                     1,813,297                   1,813,297                    

NET ASSETS- ENDING -$                                    (54,915)$                     1,782,872$                 1,837,788$                  

Note: Interfund loan between General Fund and Enterprise Fund was cancelled and forgiven via Resolution 2019-02.



FY2020 VARIANCE

 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (NET) 328,407$                   -$                              -$                              -$                                 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - EXCESS ON-ROLL (NET) -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                          -                                  -                                148                           148                              

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL REVENUE 328,407                      -                                148                           148                              

EXPENDITURES

COST OF ISSUANCE -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

INTEREST EXPENSE 41,407                        -                                -                                -                                   

PRINCIPAL EXPENSE 287,000                      -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 328,407                      -                                -                                -                                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER -IN -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TRANSFER-OUT -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                  -                                148                           148                              

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                  -                                112,240                    112,240                       

FUND BALANCE FORWARD -                                  -                                -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -$                                -$                              112,388$                  112,388$                     

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD

DEBT SERVICE 2018

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

For the period from October 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019



 CONSTRUCTION

ACTUAL YTD

REVENUE

INTEREST REVENUE 396$                           

MISCELLANEOUS -                              

TOTAL REVENUE 396                             

EXPENDITURES

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS -                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                                  

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 396                             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

BOND PROCEEDS -                                  

TRANSFER-IN -                                  

TRANSFER-OUT -                                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 396                             

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 279,774                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 280,170$                    

Heritage Harbor CDD

CONSTRUCTION FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through October 31, 2019



Balance Per Bank Statement 8,541.94$              34,082.10$          144,896.99$         191,009.33$        

Less: Outstanding Checks -                         (9,579.64)             -                        (9,727.23)             

Plus: Deposits In Transit -                         -                                 -                        4,063.18              

Adjusted Bank Balance 8,541.94$              24,502.46$          144,896.99$         185,345.28$        

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 8,541.94$              6,236.52$            144,896.99$         169,280.28$        

Cash Receipts & Credits -                         75,946.02            -                        136,787.70          

Cash Disbursements -                         (57,680.08)           -                        (120,722.70)         

Balance Per Books 8,541.94$              24,502.46$          144,896.99$         185,345.28$        

HARBOR 

COMMUNITY BANK

Bank United HARBOR 

COMMUNITY BANK FIFTH THIRD BANK

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD
Community Development District

Operating Accounts Reconciliations
October 31, 2019

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FUND



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



Resolution 2020-01   Heritage Harbor CDD 
Authorizing the Negotiation and Execution of a  
Master Lease for Aeration and Mowing Equipment 

{00082285.DOCX/3}           Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 RESOLUTION 2020-01 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION, AND DELIVERY 
OF THE MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT FOR TURF AERATION AND 
MOWING EQUIPMENT, DATED OCTOBER 21, 2019, BETWEEN 
HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT D/B/A 
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB AND TCF 
NATIONAL BANK; AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR OR VICE CHAIR OF 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO NEGOTIATE, ENTER INTO, 
EXECUTE AND DELIVER THE LEASE AND OTHER LEASE-RELATED 
DOCUMENTS, CERTIFICATES, AND/OR INSTRUMENTS AS 
NECESSARY TO EXECUTE THE LEASE;  AUTHORIZING 
PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES BY THE DISTRICT AS LESSEE UNDER 
THE LEASE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, Heritage Harbor Community Development District d/b/a Heritage Harbor 
Golf & Country Club, (the "Lessee" or the “District”) is a political subdivision duly organized 
and existing pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Florida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is duly authorized by applicable law to acquire such items of 
personal property and equipment as are needed to carry out its governmental functions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that execution of the Lease (defined below) 
for the purpose of acquiring the equipment designated therein is appropriate and necessary to the 
function and operations of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, TCF National Bank (the "Lessor") has agreed to lease the such equipment 
to the District, on terms and conditions acceptable to the District; and 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF  

SUPERVISORS OF THE HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 

 
Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference.    

 
Section 2. The Lease, in substantially the form attached hereto in Exhibit “A,” is 

hereby approved by the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”), and the Chair or 
Vice Chair of the Board is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver the 
Lease and all related documents to Lessor, with such changes therein as shall be approved by 
such officer, and which Lease will be available for public inspection at the offices of the District. 
 

Section 3. The District hereby authorizes and directs that the such officers, and other 
agents and employees of the District take such further action and execute such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the  

 



Resolution 2020-01    Heritage Harbor CDD 
Authorizing the Negotiation and Execution of a  
Master Lease for Aeration and Mowing Equipment 
 

{00082285.DOCX/3}                   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
intent of this Resolution, and to carry out, comply with and perform the duties as Lessee with 
respect to the Lease. 
 

Section 4.   The Lessee’s obligations under the Lease shall be expressly subject to 
annual appropriation by Lessee; and such obligations under the Lease shall not constitute a 
general obligation or indebtedness of Lessee within the meaning of the Constitution and laws of 
the State of Florida.  
 

Section 5.   All other related contracts and agreements necessary and incidental to the 
Lease are hereby authorized, ratified and approved. 
 

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and 
approval. 
 
  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of November, 2019.  
 
 

  ATTEST: HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
  _______________________________  _________________________________ 

          Name: __________________________          David Penzer 
          Secretary/Assistant Secretary                       Chairman of the Board  
 

 
 
Exhibit “A” attachments:  
(1)  Master Lease Agreement (Customer No. 584687L) between Heritage Harbor Community 

Development District and TCF National Bank, dated October 21, 2019 
(2)  Turf Equipment Schedule No. 008-0584687-300 to Master Lease Agreement, dated 

October 21, 2019 
(3)  Government Entity Addendum, dated October 21, 2019 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



Resolution 2020-02   Heritage Harbor CDD 
Authorizing the Negotiation and Execution of a  
Lease for Golf Course Mowers 

{00082285.DOCX/4}           Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 RESOLUTION 2020-02 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION, AND DELIVERY 
OF A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR GOLF COURSE MOWERS BY AND 
BETWEEN HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT D/B/A HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB 
AND TCF NATIONAL BANK; AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR OR VICE 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO NEGOTIATE, ENTER 
INTO, EXECUTE AND DELIVER THE LEASE AND OTHER LEASE-
RELATED DOCUMENTS, CERTIFICATES, AND/OR INSTRUMENTS 
AS NECESSARY TO EXECUTE THE LEASE; AUTHORIZING 
PERFORMANCE OF DUTIES BY THE DISTRICT AS LESSEE UNDER 
THE LEASE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, Heritage Harbor Community Development District d/b/a Heritage Harbor 
Golf & Country Club, (the "Lessee" or the “District”) is a political subdivision duly organized 
and existing pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Florida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is duly authorized by applicable law to acquire such items of 
personal property and equipment as are needed to carry out its governmental functions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that acquisition and leasing of the golf 
course mowing equipment designated in the Turf Equipment Schedule dated as of October 17, 
2019 (the “Schedule”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is appropriate and necessary to the 
function and operations of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, TCF National Bank (the "Lessor") has agreed to lease the such equipment 
to the District, on terms and conditions acceptable to the District; and 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF  

SUPERVISORS OF THE HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 

 
Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference.    

 
Section 2. The Schedule to the Master Lease (Customer No. 584687L), dated as of 

August 31, 2015 (collectively, the  “Lease”), in substantially the form attached hereto in Exhibit 
“A,” is hereby approved by the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”), and the Chair 
or Vice Chair of the Board is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver the 
Lease and all related documents to Lessor, with such changes therein as shall be approved by 
such officer, and which Lease will be available for public inspection at the offices of the District. 
 

Section 3. The District hereby authorizes and directs that the such officers, and other 
agents and employees of the District take such further action and execute such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the  



Resolution 2020-02  
Authorizing the negotiation and execution of a  
Lease for Golf Course Mowers     Heritage Harbor CDD_ 

{00082285.DOCX/4}                   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

intent of this Resolution, and to carry out, comply with and perform the duties as Lessee with 
respect to the Lease. 
 

Section 4.   The Lessee’s obligations under the Lease shall be expressly subject to 
annual appropriation by Lessee; and such obligations under the Lease shall not constitute a 
general obligation or indebtedness of Lessee within the meaning of the Constitution and laws of 
the State of Florida.  
 

Section 5.   All other related contracts and agreements necessary and incidental to the 
Lease are hereby authorized, ratified and approved. 
 

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and 
approval. 
 
  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of November, 2019.  
 
 

  ATTEST: HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
  _______________________________  _________________________________ 

          Name: __________________________          David Penzer 
          Secretary/Assistant Secretary                       Chairman of the Board  
 

 
 
Exhibit “A” attachments:  
  Turf Equipment Schedule No. 008-0584687-105, dated as of October 17, 2019, to Master 

Lease dated August 31, 2015  
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 









  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 









































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 




	November Cover and Letter
	Heritage Harbor

	HH Nov. Agenda Draft v1
	EXHIBIT 1
	Exhibit 1 - heritage harbor nov 7
	heritage harbor cdd
	LANDSCAPE INSPECTION
	NEXT INSPECTION
	CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS
	CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS

	CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER
	CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR

	Exhibit 1A - heritage harbor gs nov 7
	VALUE
	A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

	EXHIBIT 2
	Exhibit 2 - Operations Report
	Heritage harbor community development district
	Accomplishments�
	HCSO Suggestion Number 1 �for �Improved Security & Decreased Vandalism 
	HCSO Suggestion Number 2 �for �Improved Security & Decreased Vandalism
	CDD Common Areas �Christmas Decorations Installed �

	EXHIBIT 3
	Exhibit 3 - HH 10-24-19 Meeting Minutes
	EXHIBIT 4
	Exhibit 4 - HH-October 2019 Fin
	EXHIBIT 5
	Exhibit 5 - Res. 2020-01 Authorizing Master 2 Leases for golf course maintenance and mowing equipment
	EXHIBIT 6
	Exhibit 6 - Res. 2020-02 Turf Equipment Schedule
	EXHIBIT 7
	Exhibit 7 - Proposal - Greenview Landscaping (Sept. Meeting)
	EXHIBIT 8
	Exhibit 8 - Presentation - Golf Course Maintenance Review Report  by Scott Zakany
	EXHIBIT 9
	Exhibit 9 - Ratification - Greenview



